Hi Amy,

Roads and Maritime Services has reviewed the modification application does not have specific
comments to make or require additional conditions. Any occupation of Roads and Maritime Services
land will require appropriate tenure arrangements.

Roads and Maritime notes there are a number minor inaccuracies and discrepancies within
“Appendix C” such as condition 62 should be deleted, condition 44 remove reference to SHF,
condition 9 incomplete.

Regards,

Angela Frew (nee Malloch)
Senior Land Use Planner | CBD & East Precinct

Network Sydney
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